
From: CLEFTON, Gordon [mailto:gac@nei.org]  
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 9:29 AM 
To: Clifford, Paul 
Subject: Non-proprietary Margin Assessment Audit Report 
 
Paul, 
 
There are relatively small but important changes to make the Report non-proprietary.  
These are aimed at minimizing/eliminating plant-specific citations and downplaying 
current Proprietary declarations.  (Calculation notes were labeled Proprietary, but the 
 individual figures/tables are not considered proprietary.) 
 
The following changes will result in the desired classification: 
 
Figure 2-4: Change the parenthetical citation to "(Source: Figure 1 of Westinghouse 
Proprietary Calculation CN-LAM-11-23)” and delete the plant/cycle designation in the 
key (can replace with something nondescript) 
 
Figure 2-5: Change the parenthetical citation to “(Based on ADAMS ML110940268)” 
 
Figure 2-6: Change the parenthetical citation to “(Source: Westinghouse Audit)” and 
change label above figure to “Maximum Local Oxidation (MLO) for Group 5” 
 
Figures 2-7 through 2-9, and Tables 2-1 through 2-3: Drop second parenthetical, and 
insert “Proprietary” in the first as “(Source: Westinghouse Proprietary Calculation CN-
LIS-11-XX)” 
 
The rationale for not eliminating plant names in Tables 2-2 and 2-3 is that limiting MLO 
information should be in UFSAR. 
 
GC 
=====================================================
===== 
Gordon Clefton 
Senior Project Manager 
 
Nuclear Energy Institute 
1776 I Street NW, Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20006 
www.nei.org 
 
O: 202-739-8086 
F: 202-533-0128 
C: 202-439-2543 
E: gac@nei.org 
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